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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: 9 December 2020 5:36 PM
To: 'Peiwen'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4956C & SJT 5233M ON 28/04/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: CC6/AIG19007870/Aka3 
 
Dear Pei Wen, 
 
We are acting on behalf of our mutual client (HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD/ SJT5233M).  
 
We would like to enquire whether you are helping our Insured to file a Third party property damage claim against the 
insurer of SLD4956C . 
 
Kindly let us have the outcome and the percentage of the said claim. 
 
If successful, kindly let us have a copy of the LOD & DV. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: 26 October 2020 2:23 PM 
To: 'Peiwen' <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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
 



2

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
Sent: 1 October 2019 11:16 AM 
To: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4956C & SJT 5233M ON 28/04/2019 
 
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
 


